
 

 

 

 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

15151 East  Alam eda Parkw ay 

3rd Floor  

Aurora, Co lorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 

TO: MIKE GARCIA, FIRE CHIEF 

 

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

DATE:  OCTOBER 1ST, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN 

 

The Written Exam was administered September 2nd, 2015.  The Records Evaluation and 

Assessment Center was administered September 30th, 2015. 

 

 

 CANDIDATE NAME                 FINAL RANKING 

 David Campbell  1 

 Sean Dolan  2 

   

  

For certification on the 1st day of October 2015, through the 30th day of September 2016 at 11:59 

p.m. 

 

 

    

DEB WALLACE MICHAEL GORIN 

CHAIR VICE CHAIR 

  

 

    

ROBERT CHRISTOFFERSEN TIM EHGOTZ 

COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

 

  

   

PAM TURNER  

COMMISSIONER  

 



Letters of 

Intent

Took 

Written 

Exam

Passed  

Written 

Exam

Passed A/C

Totals: 3 3 2 2

Updated:  9/2/2015 9/2/2015 9/21/2015 10/1/2015 10/1/2015

ID
Final 

Ranking

Written 

Score 

Revised 

Written 

Score      

X.30

Records 

Score            

X.15

A/C Score 

X.55 Final Score

2 1 80 80 69.1 71.25 73.55

3 2 74 74 47.35 74.92 70.51
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